

MARINA MANAGEMENT POLICIES

2025 - 2026

(effective date: 1 April 2025)

Marina Management Policies (April 2025) Copyright © Kennedy Point Boatharbour Limited 2025

Contents

1.	Introduction	2			
2.	General Exercise of Discretion and Conditions of Approval (Licence cl 24.5)	. 2			
3.	Details of Nominated Vessel to be provided	2			
4.	Use of Berth by Vessel other than Nominated Vessel (Licence cl 2.2(a))	. 3			
5.	Use of Berth for Non-Recreational Purpose (Licence cl 2.2(b))	. 3			
6.	Change of Licensee Details (Joint Ownership) (Licence cl 2.3)	4			
7.	Staying Aboard (Licence cl 2.6)	4			
8.	Change of Nominated Vessel (Licence cl 2.7)	. 5			
9.	Replacement Mooring Ropes (Licence cl 3.2)	. 5			
10.	Berth Alterations (Licence cl 3.3)	. 5			
11.	Long Term Use of Carpark (Licence cl 3.5(b))	6			
12.	Transfer or Assignment of Licence (Licence cl 6.3(d))	6			
13.	Sub-Licencing for periods exceeding three (3) months (Licence cl 7.2)	6			
14.	Marina Berth Rental Pool (Licence cl 7.5)	. 7			
15.	Vessel Maintenance (Licence cl 11.6))	. 7			
16.	Licensee's Insurance (Licence cl 17)	8			
17.	Operating Expenses (Licence cl 5)	8			
18.	Refurbishment Fund	9			
Sch	edule of Fees & Rates1	LO			
Sch	edule of Information Requirements	l1			
Appendix 1: Form of Berth Sub-Licence (3+ Months)					
Appendix 2: Licensee Berth Rental Management Agreement					
Арр	Appendix 3: Terms & Conditions of Berthage Rental15				



1. Introduction

- 1.1 These Marina Management Policies (the **Policies**) have been prepared to guide requests by Licensees for approval under the Licence for matters over which the Licence has reserved discretion (Licence cl 24.11). They have also been prepared to inform our exercise of that discretion when considering such requests and providing (or refusing) approval to such matters (Licence cl 24.5).
- 1.2 The Policies also explain our approach to other features of the Licence and the management of the Marina, such as short-term berth rentals, the allocation of operating expenses amongst berths, and the proposed refurbishment fund.
- 1.3 Schedules to the Policies set out the information requirements for approval requests as well as details of the applicable application fees and other rates that will be charged for the various approval requests. To cover processing time and costs, all application fees are non-refundable.
- 1.4 The Policies will be reviewed annually prior to the end of the Financial Year.
- 1.5 Capitalised terms in these Policies have the same meaning as in the Licence.

2. General Exercise of Discretion and Conditions of Approval (Licence cl 24.5)

- 2.1 We will consider the specific circumstances of each request for approval under the Licence as part of our general exercise of discretion. In all cases, our discretion to allow or refuse approval will be exercised reasonably, promptly and in accordance with the Policies.
- 2.2 Any approval we give includes an obligation to comply with all conditions stipulated as part of the approval (including as to payment of fees etc). In determining the appropriateness of conditions, we will consider the interests of other Licensees, the health and safety of all Marina users, effects on the Marina structures and facilities, and any adverse effects on the environment.
- 2.3 No approvals will be given if you have any amounts invoiced to you under the Licence outstanding.
- 2.4 In considering any request for approval we will not be bound by any prior approval given to any Licensee and will consider each request for approval on a case-by-case basis.

3. Details of Nominated Vessel to be provided

- 3.1 At all times you must ensure that we have on file the following information about any Nominated Vessel using your Berth:
 - (a) Name.
 - (b) Registration number (if applicable).
 - (c) Expiry date of Electrical WOF (and copy).
 - (d) Evidence of test & tag of shore power cable/s within prior 12 months.
 - (e) Gas System Certification (if required).
 - (f) Confirmation of any holding tanks or other wastewater collection/holding system, including volume (if known) onboard.



- (g) Up to date anti-foul confirmation (per our Anti-Foul Policy).
- (h) Details of insurance (see Policy 16 below).
- (i) Images of the vessel one of the stern and one beam on, and one photo showing the name of the vessel.

4. Use of Berth by Vessel other than Nominated Vessel (Licence cl 2.2(a))

- 4.1 Under Licence cl 2.2(a), your Berth may generally only be used by your Nominated Vessel. If you wish to allow your Berth to be used by vessels other than your Nominated Vessel (i.e., by a second vessel owned by you, or by vessels owned by a family member or friend), but do not wish to sublicence your Berth or make it available in the rental pool, you can apply for approval for additional vessels to use your Berth.
- 4.2 The purpose of this policy is to ensure the proper and exclusive use of each Berth in the Marina by its Licensee and their Nominated Vessel, but to recognise that Licensees may wish to allow family or friends to use their berth from time to time for no charge.
- 4.3 Approval given under this clause will be subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) Payment of the applicable application fee (see the Schedule of Fees & Rates);
 - (b) Any additional nominated vessels being owned by the Licensee, a friend of the Licensee or a member of the Licensee's family;
 - (c) Any additional nominated vessels complying with the maximum permitted dimensions of the Berth (Licence cl 2.5) and its owner or operator complying with the Licence as if the additional vessel were the Nominated Vessel, and its owner was the Licensee;
 - (d) The additional nominated vessel and its owner or operator complying with all applicable Marina Rules:
 - (e) No rental, fee or other gratuity being provided to the Licensee by the owner or operator of the additional nominated vessel; and
 - (f) The Licensee indemnifying us for any costs associated with a breach by the additional vessel or its owner or operator of (a) and (b) above.
- 4.4 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.
- 4.5 If at any time you do not have a vessel nominated as a Nominated Vessel your Berth may only be used by another vessel by way of sub-licence or as part of the berth rental pool.

5. Use of Berth for Non-Recreational Purpose (Licence cl 2.2(b))

- 5.1 Under Licence cl 2.2(b), your Berth may only be used for pleasure boating purposes and not for any commercial or other non-recreational purpose. If you wish to use your Nominated Vessel for any commercial or charter activity departing from or arriving back to your Berth, you can apply to do so for up to a maximum period of 12 months.
- 5.2 Notwithstanding 5.1 above, no approval will be granted to operate a public transport service from any Berth.



- 5.3 The purpose of this policy is to ensure the predominant use of the Marina is by pleasure boats on a non-commercial basis, but to recognise that Licensees may wish to provide tourism or other charter services from their Berth.
- 5.4 Any approval given under this clause will be subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) Payment of the specified application fee (see schedule of Fees & Rates).
 - (b) Payment of the applicable rate for the proposed use and period of usage (see schedule of Fees & Rates).
 - (c) All persons departing from or arriving to the Berth on the Nominated Vessel complying with all applicable Marina Rules.
 - (d) The Licensee indemnifying us for any costs associated with a breach of (c) above.
- 5.5 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.

6. Change of Licensee Details (Joint Ownership) (Licence cl 2.3)

- 6.1 Under Licence cl 2.3, your Licence may be held by a number of persons jointly or in nominated shares, provided that all such persons together beneficially own the Nominated Vessel for that berth (whether jointly or in nominated shares).
- 6.2 This clause recognises that vessels may be owned jointly or in shares amongst family and friends and that it is appropriate in such circumstances (if requested) to recognise that the Licence is owned in a similar manner. The purpose of requiring changes to the description of the Licensee (to recognise multi-party ownership of the Nominated Vessel) to be approved by us is to ensure that our records (of who the licensees under the Licence are and who is entitled to use the Nominated Vessel) are up to date and accurate.
- 6.3 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.

7. Staying Aboard (Licence cl 2.6)

- 7.1 Under Licence cl 2.6 no person may live on board their Nominated Vessel in a the Marina, but they may stay aboard their Nominated Vessel for up to seven (7) days in every month, or for longer periods with our approval.
- 7.2 The purpose of this policy is to avoid the use of berths in the Marina for permanent or semipermanent residential accommodation, but to recognise that Licensees may from time to time wish to stay on-board their Nominated Vessel for more than seven (7) days in a month, or to allow their invitees to do so.
- 7.3 Other than in exceptional circumstances, staying on board a Nominated Vessel will be limited to a period of two (2) months in any 12 month period.
- 7.4 Any approval given under this clause will be subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) That the approval is limited to the persons named in the application document who will be required to comply with all applicable Marina Rules while in the Marina.



- (b) The Licensee indemnifying us for any costs associated with a breach of (a) above.
- 7.5 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.

8. Change of Nominated Vessel (Licence cl 2.7)

- 8.1 Under Licence cl 2.7 you can change the Nominated Vessel able to be berthed in your berth. This clause recognises that Licensees vessels may change during the term of the Licence (e.g., if the Nominated Vessel is sold and a new one acquired).
- 8.2 The purpose of requiring changes to the description of the Nominated Vessel to be approved by us is to ensure that our records of the details of the Nominated Vessel able to use the Berth are up to date and accurate, and that any new Nominated Vessels comply with the requirements of the Licence.
- 8.3 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.
- 8.4 Please note that this policy deals only with a change of a Nominated Vessel and is separate to allowing additional approved vessels to use your berth (see policy 3 and Licence cl 2.2(a) for use of your Berth by additional vessels other than the Nominated Vessel).

9. Replacement Mooring Ropes (Licence cl 3.2)

- 9.1 Your berth has been provided with an initial set of mooring ropes that meet our minimum requirements for securing your vessel. Any subsequent ropes are to be provided by the Berth Owner or vessel.
- 9.2 The vessel owner/skipper remains responsible for securing the vessel in manner that is safe and appropriate to the weather conditions such as to hold the vessel securely within its berth. If the Marina determines that the vessel supplied mooring lines are insufficient or worn such that they can no longer be relied upon to safely secure the vessel, the vessel owner/skipper is to replace the mooring lines with an appropriate set.
- 9.3 We take no responsibility for any damage to the vessel if it breaks free as a result of improper or poor berthing lines/mooring techniques. In the extremis, in order to protect the vessel if it is at risk of breaking free, Marina staff will board the vessel and secure it with Marina supplied temporary lines, with the vessel owner/skipper notified as soon as practical of such event. The vessel owner / skipper is then responsible for securing the vessel with appropriate lines at the earliest practical opportunity. All liability for vessel damage due to mooring lines and securing techniques resides with the vessel owner/skipper.
- 9.4 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.

10. Berth Alterations (Licence cl 3.3)

10.1 Under Licence cl 3.3 you may not alter or modify your Berth or any structures adjacent to your Berth without our approval.



- 10.2 The purpose of this clause is to restrict modifications to the Marina structures, unless they are minor, non-structural, and will not interfere with the usage of adjoining Berths.
- 10.3 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements. Payment of the specified application fee will be a condition of approval (see schedule of Fees & Rates).

11. Long Term Use of Carpark (Licence cl 3.5(b))

- 11.1 Under Licence cl 3.5 use of the Marina carpark by Licensees is free of charge, but any use of the carpark for periods exceeding seven (7) days will require approval and will be subject to availability.
- 11.2 Under our carpark management system details of any vehicle you intend to park at the Marina will need to be registered with us prior to entry. This will only need to be done once (or again if you change your vehicle) as our automated Licence Plate Recognition system will recognise your vehicle on arrival. Up to two vehicles can be registered to use the Marina carpark for each Berth.
- 11.3 The purpose of this policy is to ensure the Manager can verify the use of the car parks by Licensees and to manage the availability of carparks for all Licensees.
- 11.4 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.

12. Transfer or Assignment of Licence (Licence cl 6.3(d))

- 12.1 Under Licence cl 6.3(d) one of the conditions to be met in seeking our approval to a proposed transfer, assignment or other disposition of your Licence is that all of our costs and disbursements incurred in providing the approval and documenting the surrender and grant of any new licence have been paid.
- 12.2 The required fee for this approval (fixed to cover our administrative costs and disbursements) is set out in the Schedule of Fees & Rates.
- 12.3 If you wish to transfer or assign your Licence you will also need to provide us with suitable information about the proposed transfer, or to determine whether the transfer is an Exempt Transfer under Licence. The specific information requirements for these purposes are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.

13. Sub-Licencing for periods exceeding three (3) months (Licence cl 7.2)

- 13.1 Licence cl 7 allows you to sub-licence your Berth to a third party for periods exceeding three (3) months. If you sub-licence your Berth under Licence cl 7 you will be required to deal directly with your sub-licensee in all respects.
- 13.2 Under Licence cl 7.2(d) one of the conditions to be met in seeking our approval to a sub-licence of your Berth for periods exceeding three (3) months is that our approval fee and all costs and disbursements incurred in agreeing to the sub-licence arrangement have been paid.
- 13.3 The required fee for this approval (fixed to cover our administrative costs and disbursements) is set out in the Schedule of Fees & Rates.



- 13.4 Under Licence cl 7.2(e) a further condition of our agreement to any sub-licence arrangement in respect of your Berth is that you and your intended sub-licensee have signed a sub-licence agreement with us in the form and on the terms and conditions we have specified. Our required form of Sub-Licence (3+ Months) is included in Appendix 1 to these Policies.
- 13.5 Note, sub-licensing your Berth for a term less than three (3) months is not permitted under the Licence. However, if you would like your Berth to be available for casual rental (including for periods in excess of three (3) months) you can opt-in to the Marina Berth Rental System. Our policy in relation to this is set out below.

14. Marina Berth Rental Pool (Licence cl 7.5)

- 14.1 Under Licence cl 7.5 you can opt-in to the Marina Berth Rental pool to allow your berth to be rented on a short-term/casual basis to other vessels visiting the Marina.
- 14.2 We will manage all rental arrangements and use of your Berth on your behalf if it is placed in the Berth Rental pool. There is no fee to opt-in to the Berth Rental system, but we will charge a commission on all rental income received for berths in the pool from time to time (see the Schedule of Fees & Rates).
- 14.3 Berths placed in the Berth Rental pool will not be identified by location within the Marina, but rather by berth dimension only. Under the rental pooling system, berths in each size bracket will receive a share of the total income earned for the six-month peak and off-peak periods for that size bracket based on the number of days the berth was in the pool over that period.
- 14.4 After deduction of commission from rent received, the rental income can either be paid out to you at the end of each month, or kept in your Licensee Berth account as a credit against future Marina operating expenses or services charges.
- 14.5 Our Berth Rental Management Agreement (**RMA**) for Licensees is included in Appendix 2 to these Policies. These terms and conditions apply for the period of vacancy notified referred to as a Fixed Term RMA or for any indefinite period, when you notify us that you wish your Berth to be available for rent in the Berth Rental pool during that period referred to as an Open Term RMA.
- 14.6 Our Terms & Conditions for Berthage Rental for renters are included in Appendix 3 to these Policies. These are the terms and conditions that we will require parties renting your Berth to adhere to.
- 14.7 Our Berth Rental Rates from time to time are on available on enquiry at the Marina Office during opening hours or can be found on our website (www.waihekeislandmarina.nz). These rates will be reviewed and (if considered appropriate) revised at the commencement of each financial year (1 April).

15. Vessel Maintenance (Licence cl 11.6))

- 15.1 Under Licence cl 11.6 you are not allowed to undertake any maintenance on your Nominated Vessel while it is moored in your Berth without our approval. For the purposes of this clause 'maintenance' does not include:
 - interior cleaning.
 - exterior cleaning (with approved products and in accordance with the Marina Rules).



- maintenance work that does not generate loud noise, dust or debris, or involve hot work, painting, sanding, grinding, height work or engine service work.
- 15.2 The purpose of this clause is to prevent hazards to other Marina users, nuisance to surrounding residents, and pollution of the marine environment.
- 15.3 However, where proposed vessel maintenance works have a low risk of causing hazards, nuisance or pollution, we may allow it to proceed subject to strict conditions.
- 15.4 Any approval given under this clause will be subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) All persons undertaking maintenance work on the Nominated Vessel:
 - having current ship repairers cover and public liability insurance provided by a reputable insurer up to the minimum amount of \$5,000,000.
 - complying with the Marina Rules at all times.
 - (b) The Licensee indemnifying us for any costs associated with a breach of (a) above.
- 15.5 The specific information requirements for applications under this policy are set out in the Schedule of Information Requirements.

16. Licensee's Insurance (Licence cl 17)

- 16.1 Under Licence cl 17.1 the risks against which all boats, crafts and any other property brought into the Marina or while in or near the Marina (including boats, craft and any other property usually brought into the Marina by any sub-licensee or guests) must be insured are as set out in Licence cl 17.1(b).
- 16.2 Please contact the Marina Manager for a list of approved insurance companies/offices.
- 16.3 For the purposes of Licence cl 17.2, the amount of public liability insurance to be held by Licensees shall be a minimum of \$5,000,000 for vessels up to 14m in length, and \$10,000,000 for vessels longer than 14m.

17. Operating Expenses (Licence cl 5)

- 17.1 The expenses incurred in operating the Marina will be allocated to each Licensee on the basis that there are 178 berths with a total licensed area of 18,405.835 sqm and each berth will pay a percentage of the total expenses calculated as follows:
 - Berth OPEX = Total Marina OPEX x ((Area of Berth / Total Area of all Berths) x (100 / 1))
- 17.2 For the purposes of this formula, "Area of Berth" is calculated by multiplying the licensed length of the berth by the licensed beam of the berth, and "Total Area of all Berths" is the sum of the area of all of the individual berths.
- 17.3 Under Licence cl 5.5 Operating Expenses for your Berth are payable in full and in advance before the commencement of each Financial Year (1 April to 31 March), except with our approval.
- 17.4 Our first levy (Initial Levy) will be for the part year from opening through to 31 March 2024 and will be required to be paid in full in advance.



Marina Management Policies (April 2025) Copyright © Kennedy Point Boatharbour Limited 2025

17.5 For future full years we will look to offer different payment structures (e.g., monthly, quarterly, biannually in advance) to suit Licensees, provided we are confident of payment as required under the Licence.

18. Refurbishment Fund

- 18.1 Under the Licence, the Operating Expenses for the Marina will include a contribution to the Maina Refurbishment Fund. The purpose of this fund is to cover the prospective cost of replacing the Structures and Facilities of the Marina within the Term of the Licence, or for other works to the Marina of a substantial but infrequent or irregular nature.
- 18.2 The Marina Structures have been designed for a minimum design life. However, replacement of components will inevitably be required at some stage in order to enable the Marina to operate for an extended period beyond the Term of the Licence. Rather than levy a significant amount to address immediate refurbishment requirements from time to time, we propose to include an annual Marina Refurbishment Fund contribution of 15% of Operating Expenses to the Total Marina OPEX, to be allocated to each Licensee in accordance with policy 16 above.
- 18.3 The Marina Refurbishment Fund will be prudently invested to maximise its value for the purposes for which it has been collected thus minimising as far as practicable the need for additional or other significant contributions from berth holders for refurbishment during the Term of the Licence.



Schedule of Fees & Rates

(Valid to 31 March 2026)

LICENCE REFERENCE	DESCRIPTION	APPLICATION FEE	RATES
cl 2.2(a)	cl 2.2(a) Use of Berth by Vessel other than		N/A
	Nominated Vessel	vessel)	
cl 2.2(b) Use of Berth for Non-Recreational		\$240.00	POA
	Purpose		
cl 3.3	Berth Alterations	\$240.00	N/A
cl 6.3(d)	Fee to Transfer, Assign or Dispose	\$240.00	N/A
	of Licence		
cl 7.2 Sub-Licencing		\$240.00	N/A
cl 7.5 Commission on Berth Rentals		N/A	20%



Schedule of Information Requirements

Valid to 31 March 2026

LICENCE	DESCRIPTION	INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED FOR APPLICATION
REFERENCE		Di la
cl 2.2(a)	Use of Berth by	Please complete the appropriate application form on our
	Vessel other than	website (<u>www.waihekeislandmarina.nz</u>)
	Nominated Vessel	Information required will include:
		Information required will include:Name and registration no of vessel (if any)
		Current Electrical WOF
		Shore power cable/s - Test & Tag (within prior 12)
		months)
		Gas Certification (if required)
		Details of holding tanks/wastewater containment system
		onboard (if any) and volumes
		Anti Foul confirmation (per our Anti-Foul Policy)
		Details of insurance (per the Berth Licence and Policies)
		 i.e., full cover, wreck removal, and 3rd party)
		Photos of the vessel – one of the stern, one beam on,
		and one showing the name of the vessel
cl 2.2(b)	Use of Berth for	Please complete the appropriate application form on our
	Non-Recreational	website (<u>www.waihekeislandmarina.nz</u>)
	Purpose	
		Information required will include details of the proposed
		non-recreational use, times and frequency of use, and
cl 2.3	Change to Licensee	numbers of passengers involved Please complete the appropriate application form on our
G 2.3	details (Joint	website (www.waihekeislandmarina.nz)
	Ownership)	website (www.wainereisianumamia.nz)
	(p)	The information required will include details of the change
		to Licensee name and contact details
cl 2.6	Extended Stay	Please complete the appropriate application form on our
	Aboard Period	website (www.waihekeislandmarina.nz)
		Information required will include details of the persons who
	5 1 101 6	will be living aboard and the duration of stay
cl 2.7	Register/Change of	Please complete the appropriate application form on our
	Nominated Vessel	website (<u>www.waihekeislandmarina.nz</u>)
		Information required will include:
		Name and registration no of vessel (if any)
		Current Electrical WOF
		Shore power cable/s - Test & Tag (within prior 12)
		months)
		Gas Certification (if required)
		Details of holding tanks onboard (if any) and volumes
		Anti Foul confirmation (per our Anti-Foul Policy)
		Details of insurance (per the Berth Licence and Policies
		 i.e., full cover, wreck removal, and 3rd party)
		Photos of the vessel – one of the stern, one beam on,
-1.0.0	Danlassess	and one showing the name of the vessel
cl 3.2	Replacement	Please complete the appropriate application form on our
	Mooring Ropes	website (www.waihekeislandmarina.nz)



LICENCE REFERENCE	DESCRIPTION	INFORMATION TO BE PROVIDED FOR APPLICATION
		The information required will include details of the new mooring ropes
cl 3.3	Berth Alterations	Please complete the appropriate application form on our website (www.waihekeislandmarina.nz)
		The information required will include details of the alterations proposed (including plans where modification to the Marina is proposed), or details of the other proposed alterations / additions to the Berth, and details of the person who will be undertaking the alterations and their insurance cover (not to be less than NZD 5,000,000)
cl 3.5(b)	Long-term Carparking	Please complete the appropriate application form on our website (<u>www.waihekeislandmarina.nz</u>)
		Information required will include details of the vehicle to be parked and the duration of parking
cl 6.3(d)	Transfer, Assignment or Disposal of Licence	Please complete the appropriate application form on our website (<u>www.waihekeislandmarina.nz</u>)
		The information required is set out in clause 6.3(a) of the Berth Licence
		Where the transfer relies on clause 6.5 of the Berth Licence to avoid payment of the Transfer Fee, information will be required to demonstrate how the transfer is an exempt transfer
cl 7.2	Sub-Licencing	Please complete the appropriate application form on our website (www.waihekeislandmarina.nz)
		The information required is set out in clause 7.3(a) of the Berth Licence
cl 7.5	Place Berth in Rental System	Please complete the appropriate application form on our website (<u>www.waihekeislandmarina.nz</u>)
		The information required will include the period for rental and confirmation of terms and conditions.
cl 11.6	Vessel Maintenance	Please complete the appropriate application form on our website (<u>www.waihekeislandmarina.nz</u>)
		The information required will include details of the maintenance proposed, when it will take place and for how long, and details of the person(s) who will be undertaking the maintenance and their insurance cover (not to be less than NZD 5,000,000)



Appendix 1: Form of Berth Sub-Licence (3+ Months)





Terms & Conditions for Berthage Rental

These terms and conditions apply to the rental of all serviced berths, un-serviced berthage, moorings and waterspace at Waiheke Marina. It is your responsibility to read and understand these terms and conditions. If you do not accept them, you will not be permitted entry into the Marina, and if at any time during your stay you breach them, you will be asked to leave immediately with no refund.

- 1. **Rental Agreement**: In consideration of your payment of the Rent, Kennedy Point Boatharbour Limited, T/A Waiheke Marina (**Waiheke Marina**) agrees to rent you the Allocated Berthage for the Term.
- 2. **Booking Reservation**: In order to rent berthage at the Marina you will need to request a Booking Reservation. Booking requests are to be made via the Marina website (www.waihekeislandmarina.co.nz), or by contacting the Marina office. Once your Booking request is confirmed you will be issued with a Booking Reservation.
- 3. **Rent**: The amount payable for the use and occupation of the Allocated Berthage for the Term is as specified on the Marina website (www.waihekeislandmarina.co.nz) from time to time (**Rent**). Rent must be paid in advance prior to the use and occupation of the Allocated Berthage provided in your Booking Reservation.
- 4. Allocated Berthage: Berthage in the Marina for any stay will be allocated by Waiheke Marina based on the length and beam of your Vessel and availability. Your Allocated Berthage will be notified to you by Waiheke Marina. Marina Management reserve the right to change your Allocated Berthage at any time prior to your arrival and during your stay.
- 5. **Relocation**: If at any time during your stay we need to relocate you and your Vessel for any reason to another suitable berth within the Marina, you agree to such relocation and these terms and conditions will continue to apply to your Vessel's occupation in the new Allocated Berthage. If we need your vessel relocated urgently due to exceptional circumstances such as an emergency and you are not able to be contacted to do so, you agree that we may enter onto your vessel and relocate it.
- 6. **Other services**: The costs of using power, water and other Marina services and facilities during the Term are not included in the Rent and must be paid on a user-pays basis during the Term, via our TallyWeb portal.
- 7. **Use of Berth**: This Rental Agreement is limited to the vessel named in your Booking Reservation (**Vessel**) and no other vessel is allowed in the Allocated Berthage during the Term except by prior approval of Marina Management. You must only use the Allocated Berthage for recreational boating purposes and not for any commercial activity, and you must not adjust, tamper with, or remove any mooring lines, fenders or any other equipment associated with your Allocated Berthage.
- 8. **Marina Rules**: For each stay in the Marina during the Term you and your invitees, agree and undertake to observe and comply with all applicable obligations in our Marina Rules a copy of which are available on the Marina website (www.waihekeislandmarina.co.nz). Any breach of the Marina Rules during your stay may result in you being temporarily or permanently banned from entering the Marina in the future and providing details of your Vessel to the New Zealand Marina Operators Association.

- 9. **Cancellation and Refunds**: No refunds will be given if you cancel your Booking after the commencement of your stay. If you cancel your Booking prior to the commencement of your stay, we will refund Rent paid in advance based on the period of notice you give us. For cancellations with two (2) weeks or more notice prior to commencement of the Term, we will refund 100% of Rent paid in advance. For cancellations with less than two (2) weeks' notice prior to commencement of the Term, we will refund 50% of Rent paid in advance.
- 10. Limitation of Liability: Your Vessel and any other property brought into the Marina by you and/or your invitees are at all times your own responsibility and while located in the Marina remain solely at your own risk. We will not be liable, and accept no responsibility, for loss or damage to boats, craft, third party property or persons using the same within the confines of, or near to the Marina, nor for the adequacy or otherwise of the Marina, or any other part of the facilities of the Marina.
- 11. Indemnities: You indemnify Waiheke Marina against any loss, expense, legal liability, claims and costs incurred by us arising as a result of your acts or omissions, or the acts or omissions of others which you have contributed to, or the acts or omissions of your invitees. You indemnify us for the costs of making good any damage to the Marina, including to the fenders of the Allocated Berth, or of replacing any lost or damaged mooring lines, where we reasonably suspect that you are responsible for such damage or loss.
- 12. **Insurance:** You warrant that your Vessel and any other property owned or brought into the Marina by you and your invitees is fully insured whilst within the confines of, or near to the Marina against loss or damage by fire, explosion, storm, tempest, typhoon, earthquake, accidental damage, burglary, act of god and all other usual maritime risks, and that you have public liability insurance to a minimum value of \$10,000,000.



Appendix 2: Licensee Berth Rental Management Agreement





BERTH RENTAL MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This is an agreement between **KENNEDY POINT BOATHARBOUR LIMITED** (T/A WAIHEKE MARINA) and the **LICENSEE** (described below).

Details of Licensee						
Name:						
Address:						
Berth No/s:						
	my berth on the terms and conditions					
	. From the date of this Agreement until terminated by me by giving 3 working days' notice to Marina					
(If option A is not completed	d, Option B applies)					
Preferred Payment Metho	Account	Monthly Direct Credit				
(Tick appropriate optior						
Bank Account Details						
If you would like your mon below:	thly invoices/statements sent to anot	her account contact, please provide their detail				
Name:						
Email						
Mobile:						
	Date					
Signed by Licensee		Office Use Only				
	Date	Pacsoft □ Confirmed □				
Signed by Kennedy Point Boatharbour Limited		Committee				

Terms & Conditions

Pursuant to Licence cl 7.5, you hereby notify us that your Berth is vacant and that you appoint us (Kennedy Point Boatharbour Limited T/A Waiheke Marina) to manage its use during periods of vacancy for rentals to third-parties on the following terms and conditions.

- 1. **Term**: These terms and conditions apply (and you agree to be bound by them):
 - (a) In the case of Option A, from when you notify us in writing that your Berth is available for rent and the period of vacancy for which you want your Berth included in the berth rental system. The term shall end at 11:59pm on the last date of the day of vacancy notified to us (Fixed Term). The minimum period that you can make your berth available is seven (7) days.
 - (b) In the case of Option B, from the date of this Agreement until you give us no less than three (3) working days' notice that you wish to terminate this agreement (Open Term).
- 2. Opt-Out/Opt-In: If during an Open Term you want to use your Berth and temporarily opt-out of the berth rental system, you must give Marina Management no less than three (3) working days' notice that you wish to return to your berth. Provided that your berth is not already subject to a Berth Rental Agreement at the time you wish to return, or, if it is, that we have been able to relocate the vessel occupying (or intending to occupy) your Berth to elsewhere in the Marina, we will ensure your Berth is vacant for you and the Term will end upon your return. Where less than 3 working days' notice of return is given under this clause, you agree to indemnify us for any costs and expenses incurred in relocating the vessel occupying your Berth. If you wish to opt back in to the berth rental system during an Open Term, please advise Marina Management of the date from which your Berth will be available for rental.
- Vacant Berth: During the Term (including an Open Term) you will ensure your Berth is vacant and you
 will not interfere with its use for rental purposes. Despite this, you will remain responsible for all your
 obligations under your Licence and the Marina Rules (as applicable).
- 4. **Management Agreement**: During (and prior to the commencement of) the Term, we will manage all aspects of the rental process, including the marketing and advertising of your Berth, the administration of the rental, and the management of the rental revenue generated.
- 5. **Rental Commission:** In consideration for us managing the rental of your Berth you agree to pay us a commission as a percentage of the rental revenue earned. The rate of commission will be as specified in our Marina Management Policies from time to time. Your berth rental income will be paid monthly in arrears, or credited to your operating expenses account, at your election.
- 6. **Responsibility**: It is your responsibility to read and understand these terms and conditions. If you do not accept these conditions, please contact us immediately.
- 7. **Interpretation**: Capitalised terms in this agreement have the same meaning as in your Licence.



Appendix 3: Terms & Conditions of Berthage Rental





Terms & Conditions for Berthage Rental

These terms and conditions apply to the rental of all serviced berths, un-serviced berthage, moorings and waterspace at Waiheke Marina. It is your responsibility to read and understand these terms and conditions. If you do not accept them, you will not be permitted entry into the Marina, and if at any time during your stay you breach them, you will be asked to leave immediately with no refund.

- 1. **Rental Agreement**: In consideration of your payment of the Rent, Kennedy Point Boatharbour Limited, T/A Waiheke Marina (**Waiheke Marina**) agrees to rent you the Allocated Berthage for the Term.
- 2. **Booking Reservation**: In order to rent berthage at the Marina you will need to request a Booking Reservation. Booking requests are to be made via the Marina website (www.waihekeislandmarina.co.nz), or by contacting the Marina office. Once your Booking request is confirmed you will be issued with a Booking Reservation.
- 3. **Rent**: The amount payable for the use and occupation of the Allocated Berthage for the Term is as specified on the Marina website (www.waihekeislandmarina.co.nz) from time to time (**Rent**). Rent must be paid in advance prior to the use and occupation of the Allocated Berthage provided in your Booking Reservation.
- 4. Allocated Berthage: Berthage in the Marina for any stay will be allocated by Waiheke Marina based on the length and beam of your Vessel and availability. Your Allocated Berthage will be notified to you by Waiheke Marina. Marina Management reserve the right to change your Allocated Berthage at any time prior to your arrival and during your stay.
- 5. **Relocation**: If at any time during your stay we need to relocate you and your Vessel for any reason to another suitable berth within the Marina, you agree to such relocation and these terms and conditions will continue to apply to your Vessel's occupation in the new Allocated Berthage. If we need your vessel relocated urgently due to exceptional circumstances such as an emergency and you are not able to be contacted to do so, you agree that we may enter onto your vessel and relocate it.
- 6. **Other services**: The costs of using power, water and other Marina services and facilities during the Term are not included in the Rent and must be paid on a user-pays basis during the Term, via our TallyWeb portal.
- 7. **Use of Berth**: This Rental Agreement is limited to the vessel named in your Booking Reservation (**Vessel**) and no other vessel is allowed in the Allocated Berthage during the Term except by prior approval of Marina Management. You must only use the Allocated Berthage for recreational boating purposes and not for any commercial activity, and you must not adjust, tamper with, or remove any mooring lines, fenders or any other equipment associated with your Allocated Berthage.
- 8. **Marina Rules**: For each stay in the Marina during the Term you and your invitees, agree and undertake to observe and comply with all applicable obligations in our Marina Rules a copy of which are available on the Marina website (www.waihekeislandmarina.co.nz). Any breach of the Marina Rules during your stay may result in you being temporarily or permanently banned from entering the Marina in the future and providing details of your Vessel to the New Zealand Marina Operators Association.

- 9. **Cancellation and Refunds**: No refunds will be given if you cancel your Booking after the commencement of your stay. If you cancel your Booking prior to the commencement of your stay, we will refund Rent paid in advance based on the period of notice you give us. For cancellations with two (2) weeks or more notice prior to commencement of the Term, we will refund 100% of Rent paid in advance. For cancellations with less than two (2) weeks' notice prior to commencement of the Term, we will refund 50% of Rent paid in advance.
- 10. Limitation of Liability: Your Vessel and any other property brought into the Marina by you and/or your invitees are at all times your own responsibility and while located in the Marina remain solely at your own risk. We will not be liable, and accept no responsibility, for loss or damage to boats, craft, third party property or persons using the same within the confines of, or near to the Marina, nor for the adequacy or otherwise of the Marina, or any other part of the facilities of the Marina.
- 11. Indemnities: You indemnify Waiheke Marina against any loss, expense, legal liability, claims and costs incurred by us arising as a result of your acts or omissions, or the acts or omissions of others which you have contributed to, or the acts or omissions of your invitees. You indemnify us for the costs of making good any damage to the Marina, including to the fenders of the Allocated Berth, or of replacing any lost or damaged mooring lines, where we reasonably suspect that you are responsible for such damage or loss.
- 12. **Insurance:** You warrant that your Vessel and any other property owned or brought into the Marina by you and your invitees is fully insured whilst within the confines of, or near to the Marina against loss or damage by fire, explosion, storm, tempest, typhoon, earthquake, accidental damage, burglary, act of god and all other usual maritime risks, and that you have public liability insurance to a minimum value of \$10,000,000.

